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Dear Mr, Bair, 

Thant 7ot for yt3ur I ttr rthe 2td„ 

Several notthz ago John Frie4-mn spoke t Mr. Grum sas s 
thon told Mr. Gross hed written mei. 114 bed not, Ter I 'wrote 
SAGA and, to dsto, hi ve hoard nIthing. To We day 1  have had no ovew- 
muniestion of an, 	fr,-;m --iny of ihem oth.v! that t4,,J originel offer 
tc pe7 t 	litisation .thioh the.: then =17Amed 70%1 11-6d 
neI hr' otreedy tnrol,ned you. 

In the event they nrIst it ti e tim ina 	50 bezrfrn them, 

send you e copy of their lettor. 

1tbott inteMIncw eny emharraserlent, for thie is not ml purpoce 
1 respond to the kind offer that is the last thing in yoUrlettert respond 
to whet I sated yon etout Huiele hook:, if iT10 poellble. I en anewer 
would be enzo ltind of 4t emberraesnent (end m7 own work tells me it can be), 
pleame eootinne to igaora it. I would 117AA to be able to quote it it my 
on writing, I ht4 ctmtloted 8 	k ineAtaittr that murder l'st year. I 
on about to commenco the delfqedeldition. :')erterd*, 1 9111 be referring 
to .614e. Athout necee to hit book, I will b reeteitted to the presS and 

his LY)] artisiee. Those may ravel, in unintended utkindnees„ tor bA may 
now believe other thaa h diwhat be vrott those articlee or grented 
thoee interview-44 or courts, i. tnierstrin9 'ant with the dootrine thet is 

clesr tr, his ,-orsvioue wrtting ha raey not 11,71m, eo,7Io-W hie book or 

may even ebeneop it, or delay it. 

raIrterg 


